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October 25, 2012

The Honorable Antonio R. Villaraigosa
Mayor, City of Los Angeles

200 North Spring Street

Room 303, City Hall

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Dear Mayor Villaraigosa:

SUBJECT: LOS ANGELES CONVENTION CENTER COMMISSION’S SUPPORT
OF AUGUST 3, 2012 CITY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER’S PROPOSAL
FOR AN ENHANCED LOS ANGELES CONVENTION CENTER
GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

On October 25, 2012, the Los Angeles Convention Center Commission (Department
Commission) reviewed and discussed the August 3, 2012 proposal made by City Administrative
Officer, Mr. Miguel Santana, proposing an Enhanced Governance Structure for the Department
Commission.

After deliberating on this subject, the Department Commission voted and unanimously approved
to affirmatively support the proposed Enhanced Governance Structure. The Department
Commission believes that this is both a necessary and positive proposal and that the City and the
Los Angeles Convention Center will benefit by having a commission with oversight
responsibility and authority. The Department Commission is therefore hopeful that you and the
Los Angeles City Council will support the proposed change in the governance of the

Los Angeles Convention Center.

Sincerely, / :

Commissioners: Pl N
—

Archie C. Purvis, President Nicbte Duckeit

Neal Moritz {
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cc: Miguel A. Santana, City Administrate Officer
Matt C. Karaiz, Deputy Mayor, Office of Economic Development
Jessica Lall, Office of Economic Development



